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MEETING DATE:  September 24, 2019
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Ratify the redesignation of Jennifer Morrill from a Low-Income

representative to a Private Sector representative on the Adult and
Family Services Commission to fill an unexpired two-year term
ending April 30, 2021

RECOMMENDATION: Ratify the redesignation of Ms. Jennifer Morrill from her current
position as a Low-Income Sector representative to a Private Sector representative to fill an
unexpired two-year term ending April 30, 2021.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Currently there are five vacancies on the Adult and Family Services Commission: one Public
Sector vacancy to fill an unexpired 2-year term ending April 30, 2020; and Four Private Sector
vacancies, two to fill 2-year unexpired terms ending April 30, 2020, and two to fill 2-year
unexpired terms ending April 30, 2021. These positions were advertised and posted for a minimum
of ten days at the following places: Board of Supervisors Chambers Bulletin Board, Board of
Supervisors Office, Madelyn Helling Library, and on the “MyNevadaCounty™ website. Notice was
also posted at Grass Valley Library, Truckee Library, Truckee Joseph Center. the Truckee Town
Hall, and the District V Board of Supervisors office in Truckee.

Ms. Jennifer Morrill has been on the Adult and Family Services Commission since May of 2019,
as a member representing the Low Income Sector. On August 26, 2019, Ms. Morrill submitted an
application to tEc commission to be redesignated to represent the Private Sector. On September 3,
2019, the Board of Supervisors received a request from Mr. Mike Dent, Child Support Services
Director, to change the appointment of Ms. Morrill to a Private Sector member position.

Please ratify the redesignation of Ms. Morrill as a Private Sector representative to the Adult and
Family Services Commission for a two-year term ending April 30, 2021.
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